
From: 
Sent: 02 August 2014 00:08 
To: Planning 
Subject: Protest about Highgate ponds project 

The pianners concerned with this project did not voice any serious concerns about the danger of flooding of these 
ponds causing loss of life until the national legislation was passed. This is not surprising sinoe in the 80 plus years I 
have been a local resident I can remember only two deaths due to flooding and these were not related to the ponds. I 
entirely agree with the statement made others. 

"Planning for  a 1 in 4 0 0 0 0 0  year event  does not respect risk/reward principles. The 1:400,000 
year f looding scenario is extreme, unrealistic and hypothetical" 

The cost-benefit in terms ---hives saved would surely be touch greater i f  spent, say, on improving the safety 
o f  the roads, or increasing the suppoit o f  local NHS centres. 

Alternatively, given thth the soil on the Heath is gradually impacting clue to increaseel use, a better appirach 
to 01g remote possibility o f  flooding 'eight be to improve the under ground drainage. This would be less 
invasive and probably cheaper. 

Eva Alberman 
3 Milltield Place 
N6 6...th 



From: ann 
Sent: 02 August 2014 00:20 
To: Planning 
Subject: Hampstead Ponds 

Dear Planners, 

Please, please, please, leave the wonderful Hampstead Ponds in their current, natural state. I 
have 
been going to the L a d s  Pond for half a century and I love it. 
There is no where that is so good for the soul, so close to the clamour of the city. 

The chances of a flood in Gospel Oak are small. A dam would be taking a hammer to kill a fly. 

Please reconsider, 

Sincerely, 

Ann Jungman 



From: liza Johnston 
Sent: 02 August 2014 07:32 
To: Planning 
Subject: objection to DAMM BUILDING ON Hampstead pond 

Since the ponds have not experienced any problems over flowing in the last few years when vast heavy rainfall has 
challenged all other areas causing wide spread flooding. 
since the work will not only ruin the natural beauty, eco systems and wild life stability of the areas particularly around 
the ladies pond 
since the work seems to be more motivated by a desire to force control on what is actually a self balancing system 
totally capable of managing and sustaining itrs own heaith and well being without man's intervention 
!object to the planning as  proposed in the strongest possible terms. 
Elizabeth Johnston BSc Hors 
37A Sumatra Road London NW° 1PT 



From:  lizajohnsten 
Sent :  02 August  2.014 07:40 

To :  Planning 
Sub jec t :  Object ion t o  Planning f o r  d a m n  deve lopmen ts  a round  ponds o n  Hampstead Heath 

this p lanned alterat ion to the exist ing condit ion o f  the ponds  s e e m s  to m e  to be total ly excess ive and out of all 
proport ion t o  the requ i rements  o f  the stated aims, that  is to prevent  f looding result ing f rom the ponds  being ove r  filled 
in w in ter  spil l ing out  on to  n e a r  by  propert ies etc. 
perhaps if as  m u c h  cons ide ra tbn  were  given to prevent ing b a s e m e n t  deve lopmen ts  wh ich  fo rce  wa te r  to find 
a l ternat ive routes th rough  the land and underground around the edges  of the heath  these  potential threats to propedy 
would not be ar ising now 
People  mho buy proper ly  around the Heath and near  the Ponds  h a v e  a responsibi l i ty t o  accept  the impac t  o f  natural 
f luctuat ions in wa te r  level. espec ia l ly  if they are in part the c a u s e  o f  these changes. 
the d a m a g e  done by the d a m n  building will ruin beyond repair  a n u m b e r  o f  precious and impor tant  naturaI si tes and I 
ob jec t  to all wo rks  going ahead.  as d o  m a n y  others for w h o m  it is impossib le to get  t o  write in time. 
this deve lopmen t  is to ta l lpun  necessary,  a m e a n s  of bul ly ing the s w i m m e r s  and other heath  users, and actual ly  could 
be seen as a w a y  for the owners to start sell ing off m o r e  land for deve lopmen t  and eat ing in to the prec ious and 
uniquely va luable resource that  Hampstead  Heath is for so m a n y  Mil l ions of v is i tors each year. 

yours sincereiy 
El izabeth Johnston B S c  Hors 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attn. Jonathan Markwell 

Anne Al ine^ 
02 August 2014 10:00 
Planning 
Planning Application No 2014/4332P 

I write to record snoop support & r  this planning application by the City & the associated applications 
20 /4/2149/PRIE 2013/7231/P, 2014103201P. 

The risk o f  the Heath dams failing/ in On extreme rainfall event is whol ly unacceptable. They moist he 
strengthened. The applications must not be watered down to provide to lower level o f  pros section and no 
measures must be included which would increase the tisk o f  flooding ors: it sewer surcharge; this should he 
independently verified. 

Anne Allison 
23 Elaine Grove NM. 



F r o n t  Rachel Moore 
Sent :  02 August  2014 12:35 

To :  Planning 
Sub jec t :  regard ing application:a 2014/4332/P 

Hap 
I wrap to object Pi:the prop:Acid dam building on Harapupad Huck 
h appears to he schAply desouctive mpasmc :pproaPA pganipst Cloodinc, Aluot. neeessi 
ippationable. Morcover loss sysTms Pugh the. o f  acts  wi l l  tench, 
npver Acting spiral o f  damns and drains1AT wi l l  he pustly. ugly, RAI epairci 
Ponsidu loss inuisiau measures la protojaAphainst flat:ding, and Ai Tponsider thc level a AP 
d i l a u l l  10 Renew. that you AT relying solub>. pc dean poginegra and potarpcuptoodellingi et: 
obvious k l i e g  io anyoup :RCA Ton  lha doe huildtas, and lprrible ptIppo an the many ppaij 

paniculio. 
Thank you Ihr your tonsidermipi t  and I hope you lied a belips solution, 
R a c h e l  Moore 

( I s c a l e  is higt 
ci 
sells deencejee. 
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thcoenleer 



Fronts on behalf of Peter Wesley 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I wish to lodge my objec 

uncut 2014 12: 
Planning 
Application Number 2014/4332/p 

PI ptfeatfen liar the folio 

I. The application wilt d e s t r o y s u e  and beautiful part o f  the Heath. 
2. It seerns unnecessary as the flood prediesietsis forecast to occur only onct in every 400,000 yeam. 
2. The legal obligations o f  The C 03 o f  London can be Met hy improving the Heaths natural capacity to 

absorb water and other less ditistie measures. 
4. The people who hails the model appear to have an unhealthy vested interest in the civil engineering 

contract currently envisaged by this planning application. 

Peter Wesley 



tam 20101332P 

Objection to Dams Project: FIn.ia8 Reteatace 2014,4332/P 
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From: Jenny Lewenstein 
Sent: 02 August 2014 14:02 
To: Planning 
Subject: Dams 

I know you will have received many messages about this and I am also 
worn out with this battle. The ponds have been a wonderful refuge and 
therapy for me as Jam recovering from chronic illness and I c a n t  bear to 
think of the destruction and damage that all these unnecessary works are 
going to cause so I will keep this brief, please think again! 

GROUNDS FOR OBJECTION 

Legality 
Reservoirs Act 1970 does legally riot require works to be carried out on this huge scale 

2. Unrealistic modelling: 

▪ models Sara wa i t  storm with g t i n  400,000 year probability, 

a a s s u m e s  n o  y e a r n i n g  a n d  n o  e m e r g e n c y  service, 

3. Disfigurement of Heath landscape: 

> new and unnatural huge earthworks and excavations at Catsepit and Model Boating Pond; 

> concrete walls at Man's Bathing Pond and Highgate Na ,1 Pond 

4. Tree loss: 

> over 160 trees to be felled; 

> large tree loss at Mock Pond to create giant spillway. 

5. Closure and disruption: 

> 2 years of works requiring dOSLI112 of popular parts of the Heath; 

> closure of bathing ponds; 

> heavy engineering plant and shosaands of HGV movements; 



damage to wildlife. 



Enfrayeten. OlvwaetS 

flout Untbay Wane. <1.0Hyu1nou.duly0ncim<0 yin 
Sent 021090Tt 201/ 11.53 

nyuNuci 
iiet A01:04 MCA hiumbt. 2014/1312P 

Dear SirillAadam. 

Application Number 2014(4332i0 

Having Wormed myself as much a possible about the Implloadone of the proposed dam vmdcs on 
Hempstead Heath. I wish to false objections to Pis appficalbn on the following grounds: 

Overall. I believe MS the a y  of London Corporation has used l i l t  computer modeling that 
assumed that the very worst potable storm would occur (predicted to happen once In every 
400.000 years): that as existing dams would collapse: that Mere * d i d  be no warning, and no 
emaroency SerHOOS 

Specifically. lotted to the application on the Meowing grounds: 

1. More than 160 trees, many of them mature. would be felled, causing devastation to a unique 

2. There would be a massive influx of heavy traffic. and a large area of the Heath. Including the 
swimming ponds. mould be Closed for a penod 01st least 2 years. 

3. 'There would be eideneave rOCOOSINC11011 of the Model Boating Pond. 

4. Catch.  Valley. above its( Mixed Bathing Pond. would be obliterated by a darn 5.6n, x 4Orn 

5. A 2.5m dam would be erected above the Men's Bathing Pond. and a commie Hal tie:ow rt. 

6. Hugo SpawayS would be exCav111130 between the Math. 

I Undorst8/4 that there are softer, more environmentally friendly /T1IMISUreS. Moorumouded by 
Independent experts, that would hi he CAty ot London's legal obligations. and I Suggest that 
these measures should be Implemented Instead. 

Yours faithfuly 

Lb:My Watson 
116 Pailamertt /411 Mansions 

London PANS 




